
Memorandum 
 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 
Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 
Date:  March 6, 2025 
Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIONS  

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 
no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of 
Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a decision by the 
Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following schools have received 
a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation. 
 

RENEWAL OF ACCREDITATION 

School School # City State No. of 
Years Effective Date 

Aviation Institute of Maintenance M070468 Duluth GA 5 Nov 2025 

Universal Technical Institute Northeast B072621 Bloomfield NJ 5 May 2025 

Fortis College M073112 Orange Park FL 5 Mar 2021 

North-West College B000558 Glendale CA 5 Aug 2024 

Pittsburgh Institute of Aeronautics-
Myrtle Beach B072363 Myrtle Beach SC 5 Mar 2024 

Platt College M056632 Alhambra CA 5 Aug 2024 

PPG Technical College M073091 Caguas PR 5 Dec 2022 

Lincoln Technical Institute M073084 Iselin NJ 5 May 2023 

Universal Technical Institute of Illinois B058502 Lisle IL 5 Feb 2025 

American Institute of Clinical Massage B072181 Post Falls ID 5 Dec 2023 

Eastwick College M073106 Nutley NJ 5 Dec 2024 

Remington College B000300 Maple Heights OH 5 Feb 2025 

 


